

FLVC Members Council
Collection Management and E-Resources Standing Committee Meeting
July 23, 2018 - 1:00 – 2:30 EST
Minutes

Recorder: Pamela Herring

In attendance: Valerie Boulos, Tara Cataldo, Rachel Erb, Pamela Herring, Shalini Jagannath, Mark Marino, Jenna Miller, Alyse McKeal, Audrey Powers, Scott Schmucker, Dave Whisenant, Ying Zhang

Absent: Alicia Ellison, Nora Rackley, Judy Russell, Amanda Yesilbas,

Additions to Agenda: Rachel – E-Resources Consortia Manager

Approval of July 9, 2018 Minutes: Approved

Announcements: None

New LibGuide page for Committee: Dave Whisenant showed the new LibGuide that will eventually replace the committee's wiki page. It can be viewed here:

<http://falsc.libguides.com/cmesc>

CMESC minutes are password protected and housed on a separate LibGuide that links to the public facing LibGuide.

LibGuides will replace all FALSC committee wikis. The original wikis will not go away; the LibGuides will link back to the wikis, but going forward the LibGuide would be what the committees update. FALSC wanted to move to LibGuides so going forward there would be some consistency in design in committee sites.

Valerie requested we add when/how the call for new members comes out to the new LibGuide because our committee schedule is different from other FALSC committees.

FALSC updates

- **ILS and Mango updates (Dave):** ITN – in a holding pattern. FALSC has met all the requirements. They sent a fully fleshed out document to UWF for procurement to review. The release date was pushed to August, and from there it will be 60 more days. Mango – started moving colleges to Mango and out of Primo. The first two colleges moved this morning. Primo will be available until the end of September. Cherie announced another webinar about Mango and EDS available this week.
- **Elsevier statewide collection renewals (Rachel):** Engineering Village and INSPEC – followed up with rep and should have a new quote by this Friday. Walker from EBSCO was going to send PSYCHINFO pricing this Friday.
- **Contract updates (Rachel):** Still waiting for a response from Oxford.

FLVC Members Council
Collection Management and E-Resources Standing Committee Meeting
July 23, 2018 - 1:00 – 2:30 EST
Minutes

- **E-Resources Consortia Manager (Rachel)** – is an ERM that will eventually take the place of the licensing portal. FALSC is approved to get the basic version of the program. The executive team will decide what add-on modules they will purchase at a later date. Implementation of the product is a 9 week process. FALSC plans to do a soft launch, during which members can test it out. The goal is to have up and working by 2020. Rachel will send a presentation on the product to the list.
 - <https://www.consortiamanager.com/>

E-resources survey

- **Response rate** – 100% response rate.
- **Data Analysis** – Scott showed a spreadsheet of the initial data received. Scott showed a quick analysis of FCS and SUS responses. He numbered the responses and totaled them, then sorted from highest score to lowest score. The FCS statewide products are listed in blue and the SUS statewide products are listed in green, which gives a good visual of the value of each statewide collection to each system. Most of the products with highest values on the FCS side were from the statewide collection. SUS was similar with a few outliers. About 54% of the products came out as “valuable” in the survey. Tara will put the data in SPSS and see what other information comes out.

New Business: none

Old Business: none

Review of action items:

- Review the new CMESC LibGuide.
- Tara will input survey data into SPSS.
- Scott will send raw survey data to CMESC.

Next Meeting: August 13, 2018 1:00pm – 2:30pm